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COONS HOUSE. BUILT 1930 
MANHATTAN REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2001

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & SIGNIFICANT PERSON
THE HOUSE IS LOCATED NEAR THE KSU CAMPUS IN AN AREA ONCE KNOWN AS “DEAN’S ROW” 
BECAUSE A LARGE NUMBER OF DEANS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS LIVED IN THE AREA. THE HOUSE WAS 
DESIGNED BY PAUL WEIGEL, HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ARCHITECTURE AT KANSAS STATE, FOR 
MATTIE COONS. MRS. COONS WROTE “PIONEER DAYS IN KANSAS,” WHICH SHE DEDICATED TO HER 
PARENTS WHO HAD COME TO KANSAS AS PART OF THE FREE STATE ABOLITIONIST MOVEMENT IN THE 
1850S.



JESSE INGRAHAM HOUSE, BUILT 1867
MANHATTAN REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES AND 
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2014

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

JESSE INGRAHAM WAS AN EARLY SETTLER IN THE MANHATTAN AREA. HIS GABLE-FRONT 
TWO-STORY LIMESTONE HOUSE WAS COMPLETED IN 1867. HE WAS A PROMINENT MEMBER 
OF THE COMMUNITY, SERVING AS A COUNTY COMMISSIONER, CORONER, AND SCHOOL BOARD 
MEMBER. INGRAHAM’S FARM BORDERED THE KSU CAMPUS, AND SOME OF HIS DONATED 
FARMLAND IS NOW PART OF THE CAMPUS.



LEE ELEMENTARY NEIGHBORHOOD HISTORIC DISTRICT, BUILT 
1951-1977
MANHATTAN REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2021
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
THE DISTRICT IS SIGNIFICANT AS A NEIGHBORHOOD THAT DEVELOPED POST-WORLD WAR II 
AND REFLECTS A PATTERN OF GROWTH AT A TIME WHEN DEMAND FOR HOUSING WAS HIGH. 
MANY OF THE HOMES EXEMPLIFY THE MID-CENTURY MODERN STYLE OF ARCHITECTURE. 
SEVERAL OF THE HOMES EXHIBIT HIGH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE THAT REPRESENTS THE 
WORK OF A MASTER. FOR THE MOST PART, THE HOMES IN THE DISTRICT ARE UNALTERED 
FROM WHEN THEY WERE ORIGINALLY CONSTRUCTED. 
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UNION PACIFIC DEPOT, BUILT 1901
REGISTER OF HISTORIC KANSAS PLACES, 1978

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & TRANSPORTATION 

THE 1901 UNION PACIFIC DEPOT IS A CHARACTERISTIC EXAMPLE OF MISSION REVIVAL 
ARCHITECTURE AND AN IMPORTANT REMNANT OF MANHATTAN’S QUEST FOR ECONOMIC 
PROGRESS IN THE EARLY 20TH CENTURY. 



MANHATTAN STATE BANK, BUILT 1906
REGISTER OF HISTORIC KANSAS PLACES, 1979

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & 
COMMERCE 

THE OLD MANHATTAN STATE BANK IS A 
SIGNIFICANT REMNANT OF MANHATTAN’S 
ARCHITECTURAL PAST. IT ILLUSTRATES THE 
QUALITY OF ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN EXPERTISE 
AVAILABLE TO RESIDENTS IN THE EARLY 20TH 
CENTURY, IT REFLECTS A FACET OF THE PERIOD’S 
DESIGN TASTES, AND IT IS A PROMINENT EXAMPLE 
OF MANHATTAN’S LIMESTONE ARCHITECTURE. 



WASHINGTON & JULIA MARLATT HOMESTEAD, BUILT 1856
REGISTER OF HISTORIC KANSAS PLACES, 2006

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT, EDUCATION, AGRICULTURE, & 
SIGNIFICANT PERSON 
THE MARLATT HOUSE IS THE OLDEST STONE HOME IN RILEY COUNTY. WHEN THE ORIGINAL BLUEMONT 
COLLEGE BUILDING WAS TORN DOWN, WASHINGTON MARLATT PURCHASED THE MATERIALS AND 
CONSTRUCTED THE BARN SHOWN ABOVE. NUMBERING ON THE ROOF TIMBERS USED TO ASSEMBLE THE 
BARN IS STILL VISIBLE. CARVED STONE BLOCKS WITH THE LETTERING “BLUEMONT COLLEGE” WERE 
INSTALLED ABOVE THE BARN’S WEST ENTRANCE AND ARE NOW IN THE KSU ALUMNI CENTER.



HENRY & ELENORA STRONG HOUSE, BUILT 1867
REGISTER OF HISTORIC KANSAS PLACES, 2010

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT 
STONE FOR THE PROPERTY WAS QUARRIED FROM HENRY’S OWN QUARRY AT THE BASE OF BLUEMONT 
HILL. STONE FROM HENRY’S QUARRY WAS USED TO CONSTRUCT MANY LIMESTONE BUILDINGS IN THE 
AREA, INCLUDING ANDERSON HALL. FAMILY HISTORY INDICATES THE STRONGS WERE PART OF THE 
UNDERGROUND RAILROAD, PROVIDING SHELTER TO FUGITIVE SLAVES ON THEIR FARMSTEAD. THE 
STRONGS’ GRANDDAUGHTER, MABEL HOERNER, GREW UP ON THE FARMSTEAD AND IS KNOWN TODAY 
AS “GRANDMA HOERNER,” AND HER FAMILY MARKETS HER RECIPES.



RILEY COUNTY FAIR’S FLORAL HALL, BUILT 1875
REGISTER OF HISTORIC KANSAS PLACES, 2017

AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ENTERTAINMENT/RECREATION
IN THE 1870S AND 1880S, THE RILEY COUNTY FAIR WAS HELD IN CITY PARK, AND FLORAL HALL 
SERVED AS AN EXHIBITION HALL FOR DISPLAYS OF FLOWERS, PLANTS, FRUITS, VEGETABLES, AND 
HOUSEHOLD ITEMS. AFTER THE FAIR WAS MOVED FROM CITY PARK, FLORAL HALL WAS USED AS A FIRE 
STATION, TO QUARANTINE SMALLPOX PATIENTS, AS CITY MAINTENANCE SHOPS, AND FOR RECREATION 
SPACE FOR YOUTH. IT IS THE OLDEST FAIR BUILDING IN RILEY COUNTY. 



ABNER ALLEN HOUSE AND OUTBUILDING, BUILT 1865
REGISTER OF HISTORIC KANSAS PLACES, 2018

AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: SETTLEMENT
ABNER AND LAVINA ALLEN WERE EARLY SETTLERS IN ZEANDALE TOWNSHIP, ARRIVING IN 1856. THE 
ALLENS RECEIVED A LAND PATENT IN 1860, AND IT’S BELIEVED THE LIMESTONE FARMHOUSE WAS BUILT 
IN APPROXIMATELY 1865. ABNER WAS DEVOTED TO HORTICULTURE AND AGRICULTURE, AND HE 
INTRODUCED A NEW RASPBERRY TO THE AREA. THE FARM FEATURED A LARGE ORCHARD, AND ABNER 
BROUGHT 100 VARIETIES OF APPLES TO THE STATE FAIR ONE YEAR. ABNER WAS ALSO VERY INVOLVED 
WITH POLITICS, AND HE SERVED AS A COUNTY COMMISSIONER.



ST. MARY HOSPITAL-PARKVIEW/YMCA, BUILT 1908
REGISTER OF HISTORIC KANSAS PLACES, 2019
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE
THE BUILDING ORIGINALLY FUNCTIONED AS A YMCA AND SERVED AS A SOCIAL HUB FOR COLLEGE MEN AT A 
TIME WHEN KANSAS STATE AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE HAD NO NATIONAL FRATERNITY CHAPTERS AND NO 
GYMNASIUM. IN 1926, THE BUILDING WAS SOLD TO PARK VIEW HOSPITAL AND SERVED THE COMMUNITY AS 
A HOSPITAL. IN 1946, RESIDENTS RAISED MONEY TO HELP THE SISTERS OF ST. JOSEPH PURCHASE THE 
BUILDING SO IT COULD CONTINUE TO SERVE AS A HOSPITAL. THE SISTERS RENAMED THE BUILDING “ST. 
MARY HOSPITAL-PARKVIEW” AND USED IT FOR MATERNITY AND CHILDREN’S WARDS. IN 1955, THE SISTERS 
SOLD THE HOSPITAL TO DELTA SIGMA PHI FRATERNITY TO USE AS THEIR CHAPTER HOUSE, AND THE 
FRATERNITY CONTINUES TO USE THE BUILDING TODAY.
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GOODNOW MEMORIAL HOME, BUILT 1857
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1971
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  EDUCATION & POLITICS 

ISAAC AND ELLEN GOODNOW WERE STRONG ABOLITIONISTS WHO CAME TO MANHATTAN IN 1855 AS 
PART OF THE NEW ENGLAND EMIGRANT AID SOCIETY IN AN EFFORT TO BLOCK PROSLAVERY 
INFLUENCES IN KANSAS. ISAAC WAS INSTRUMENTAL IN ESTABLISHING BLUEMONT COLLEGE, WHICH 
BECAME KANSAS STATE AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE AND THE NATION’S FIRST LAND-GRANT 
INSTITUTION. THE STATE OF KANSAS ESTABLISHED THE GOODNOW HOUSE STATE HISTORIC SITE IN 
1969, AND THE HOUSE OPENED AS A MUSEUM IN 1973.



ROBERT ULRICH HOUSE, BUILT 1869
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1978

AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE 

THE ULRICH HOUSE IS SIGNIFICANT TO MANHATTAN BECAUSE OF ITS ASSOCIATION WITH 
ROBERT ULRICH, AN EARLY RESIDENT WHOSE SUCCESSFUL BRICK MANUFACTURING AND 
CONSTRUCTION BUSINESS SATISFIED DESIRES OF RESIDENTS TO BUILD FINE AND 
SUBSTANTIAL BRICK BUILDINGS. THE HOUSE IS ALSO A SIGNIFICANT REMNANT OF 
MANHATTAN’S ARCHITECTURAL PAST.  



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & EDUCATION

ANDERSON HALL, BUILT 1879-85
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1980

ANDERSON HALL HAS BEEN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER OF KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY SINCE 
ITS CONSTRUCTION. IT’S A NOTEWORTHY EXAMPLE OF HIGH VICTORIAN GOTHIC DESIGN.  
CONCEIVED AS A SINGLE DESIGN IN 1878, THE BUILDING WAS CONSTRUCTED IN PHASES AS THE 
NECESSARY APPROPRIATIONS WERE MADE BY THE KANSAS LEGISLATURE. AT THE TIME IT WAS 
COMPLETED, IT WAS ONE OF THE LARGEST ACADEMIC BUILDINGS IN THE STATE. ANDERSON HALL IS 
A VISUAL LANDMARK THAT HAS BECOME A SYMBOL FOR THE UNIVERSITY.



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

WOMAN’S CLUB HOUSE, BUILT 1911
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1980

THE WOMAN’S CLUB HOUSE WAS A GIFT FROM THE E. G. LEWIS PUBLISHING COMPANY TO THE LOCAL 
CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN WOMAN’S LEAGUE. THE LEAGUE’S EMPHASIS ON SUPPORTING EDUCATION 
WAS SIMILAR TO THE GOALS OF THE CARNEGIE LIBRARIES. LOCAL CHAPTERS WERE REQUIRED TO RECRUIT 
50-75 MEMBERS, WHO THEN HAD TO SOLICIT $52.00 EACH IN SUBSCRIPTIONS TO THE PUBLISHING 
COMPANY, AND IN RETURN, CHAPTERS RECEIVED A PERCENTAGE OF SALES FOR THE UPKEEP OF THE CLUB 
HOUSE.  



JEREMIAH PLATT HOUSE, BUILT 1871
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1981

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & EDUCATION

THE PLATT HOUSE IS A NOTABLE AND RELATIVELY RARE EXAMPLE OF DOMESTIC 
ARCHITECTURE CONSTRUCTED IN THE DECADE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CIVIL WAR.  
JEREMIAH PLATT WAS A FACULTY MEMBER AT KANSAS STATE AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE 
AND WAS HELD IN HIGH ESTEEM BY HIS COLLEAGUES. HOWEVER, HE WAS VERY ACTIVE IN 
THE PROHIBITION MOVEMENT, AND THE BOARD OF REGENTS DEMANDED THAT HE RESIGN 
IN 1889 DUE TO HIS PROHIBITION ACTIVISM.  



AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: COMMUNICATIONS

THE KSAC RADIO TOWERS ARE AN EXCELLENT EXAMPLE OF EARLY RADIO TOWERS BUILT 
IN THE U. S. IN 1924, THEY REPRESENTED THE FINEST RADIO TECHNOLOGY. THEY ARE THE 
ONLY REMAINING TOWERS OF THEIR TYPE IN KANSAS, AND ONE OF ONLY A FEW 
REMAINING IN THE U. S.

KSAC RADIO TOWERS, BUILT 1924
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1983



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE, EDUCATION, & SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

MANHATTAN CARNEGIE LIBRARY, BUILT 1904
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1987

MANHATTAN RECEIVED A $10,000 CARNEGIE LIBRARY GRANT IN 1903, AND THE NEO-
CLASSICAL STYLE LIBRARY WAS COMPLETED IN 1904. IT’S SIGNIFICANT FOR ITS HISTORICAL 
ASSOCIATION WITH THE CARNEGIE CORPORATION LIBRARY BUILDING PROGRAM.



AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE

MATTIE M. ELLIOT HOUSE, BUILT 1927
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1995

THE HOUSE WAS DESIGNED BY PROMINENT ARCHITECT FLOYD O. WOLFENBARGER FOR 
MATTIE MCNAIR ELLIOT. MRS. ELLIOT WAS ONE OF THE FOUNDING MEMBERS OF THE 
MANHATTAN CARNEGIE LIBRARY BOARD IN 1903, AND HER HUSBAND FOUNDED THE W. S. 
ELLIOT CLOTHING STORE. THE ELLIOT HOUSE IS AN EXCELLENT EXAMPLE OF THE TUDOR 
REVIVAL STYLE OF THE 1920S AND 1930S.



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE, RELIGION, & SIGNIFICANT PERSON

SEVEN DOLORS CATHOLIC CHURCH, BUILT 1920
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1995

UNDER THE GUIDANCE OF FATHER ARTHUR LUCKEY, THE SEVEN DOLORS PARISH GREW 
FROM 25 FAMILIES TO OVER 350 MEMBERS BY THE END OF WORLD WAR I, AND THE 
CONGREGATION HAD OUTGROWN ITS BUILDING AND NEEDED A NEW ONE. THE 
ROMANESQUE REVIVAL STYLE CHURCH WAS COMPLETED IN 1920 AND MAINTAINS A HIGH 
DEGREE OF INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR ARCHITECTURAL INTEGRITY.



AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE

E. A. & URA WHARTON HOUSE, BUILT 1897
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1995

E. A. WHARTON OPERATED THE NEW DRY GOODS STORE IN MANHATTAN, WHICH WAS 
WELL KNOWN FOR ITS QUALITY MERCHANDISE AND UNIQUE STORE WINDOW DISPLAYS.  
PROF. JOHN D. WALTERS, WHO STARTED THE ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM AT KANSAS STATE 
AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE, IS BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN THE ARCHITECT. ROMANESQUE 
INFLUENCES ARE FOUND IN THE RUSTICATED LIMESTONE FIRST FLOOR, WHICH FEATURES A 
LIMESTONE PORCH WITH A RAIL COMPOSED OF ALTERNATING BLOCKS.  THE SECOND STORY 
IS CLAPBOARD WITH WITH SHINGLE ACCENTS. THE SECOND FLOOR SLEEPING PORCH IS 
SUPPORTED BY MASSIVE LIMESTONE PIERS. 



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE, EDUCATION, ECONOMICS, & SIGNIFICANT PERSON 

GRIMES HOUSE, BUILT 1916
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 1997

THE GRIMES HOUSE IS AN EXCELLENT EXAMPLE OF THE ARTS AND CRAFTS STYLE. IT FEATURES 
ORIGINAL WINDOWS, DOORS, RADIATORS, AND LIGHT FIXTURES; OAK-BEAMED CEILINGS; AND 
QUARTER-SAWN OAK TRIM. THE FRONT LAWN IS TERRACED AND FEATURES A 55-STEP STAIRWAY 
TO THE PORCH. DR. W. E. GRIMES WAS A PROFESSOR IN AG-ECON AT KANSAS STATE 
AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE, AND HE WAS AN ADVISOR TO GOV. ALFRED LANDON.



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE & SOCIAL HISTORY

LYDA-JEAN APARTMENTS, BUILT 1930
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2004

THE LYDA-JEAN APARTMENTS WERE DESIGNED BY PROMINENT LOCAL ARCHITECT HENRY 
WINTER. THE BUILDING IS AN EXAMPLE OF AN EARLY 20TH CENTURY APARTMENT BUILDING 
AND REFLECTS THE NATIONWIDE TREND TOWARD URBANIZATION. APARTMENTS SERVED 
RESIDENTS WHO WERE EITHER UNABLE OR UNINTERESTED IN OWNING A HOME AT A TIME 
WHEN HOME OWNERSHIP WAS A LUXURY AFFORDED TO A SMALL PERCENTAGE OF FAMILIES. 



AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE

MCFARLANE-WAREHAM RESIDENCE, BUILT 1928 
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2004

THE HOUSE WAS DESIGNED BY PROF. PAUL WEIGEL, HEAD OF THE DEPT. OF ARCHITECTURE AT 
KANSAS STATE, FOR DR. AND MRS. MCFARLANE. THE HOUSE IS AN EXCELLENT EXAMPLE OF THE 
TUDOR REVIVAL STYLE, AND FEATURES ORIGINAL LEADED CASEMENT WINDOWS, AN ARCHED 
DOORWAY IN THE TUDOR STYLE, A BRICK FIRST FLOOR WITH STUCCO SECOND FLOOR WITH HALF-
TIMBERS, A JACOBSEN CUT STONE FIREPLACE MANTEL, AND ORIGINAL OAK FLOORING. THE 
HOUSE WAS PURCHASED BY RALPH AND BETTY WAREHAM IN 1938. RALPH’S SECOND WIFE, 
RUTH, LIVED IN THE HOUSE UNTIL 1998.



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: LITERATURE, PERFORMING ARTS, & SIGNIFICANT PERSON

DAMON RUNYON HOUSE, BUILT 1880
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2004

THE HOUSE IS SIGNIFICANT BECAUSE OF ITS ASSOCIATION WITH DAMON RUNYON, A 
PROMINENT NEWSPAPER COLUMNIST, SPORTSWRITER, NOVELIST, PLAYWRIGHT, AND SCREEN 
WRITER, AND KNOWN FOR MUSICALS, SUCH AS “GUYS AND DOLLS.” THE HOUSE WAS BUILT 
BY DAMON’S PARENTS IN 1880, AND DAMON WAS BORN IN THE HOUSE.



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE, AGRICULTURE, & SIGNIFICANT PERSON

FITZ HOUSE, BUILT 1914
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2005

THE HOUSE WAS DESIGNED BY PROMINENT LOCAL ARCHITECT HENRY WINTER FOR LESLIE FITZ, 
WHO WAS A PROFESSOR OF MILLING INDUSTRY AT KSAC. THE HOUSE’S EXTERIOR FEATURES 
BOTH THE TUDOR REVIVAL AND ARTS AND CRAFTS ARCHITECTURAL STYLES. LESLIE FITZ ALSO 
WORKED FOR THE U. S. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE, AND HIS RESEARCH FOCUSED ON SMALL GRAINS 
AND INCLUDED GROWING, DISEASE PREVENTION, AND PREPARATION FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION.



RILEY COUNTY COURTHOUSE, BUILT 1905-06
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2005
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE & POLITICS/GOVERNMENT
THE COURTHOUSE WAS DESIGNED BY ARCHITECTS J. C. HOLLAND AND FRANK SQUIRES, WHO 
ALSO DESIGNED THREE OTHER COUNTY COURTHOUSES. THE COURTHOUSE IS CONSTRUCTED OF 
LOCALLY QUARRIED LIMESTONE AND IS AN EXAMPLE OF RICHARDSONIAN ROMANESQUE 
ARCHITECTURE. THE BUILDING RETAINS MANY OF THE DEFINING CHARACTERISTICS OF THE 
ARCHITECTURAL STYLE, INCLUDING ARCHES ON SQUAT COLUMNS, CENTRAL BAYS RISING TO 
FORM A CLOCK TOWER, AND PEDIMENTED GABLED DORMERS. ANOTHER DISTINGUISHING 
FEATURE IS THE CARVED STONE DETAILS AT THE ENTRANCES, WHICH WERE CARVED BY 
CRAFTSMAN D. R. PENNY.



COMMUNITY HOUSE, BUILT 1917
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2006
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ENTERTAINMENT/RECREATION

THE COMMUNITY HOUSE WAS BUILT DURING WORLD WAR I AS A RECREATION CENTER FOR 
SERVICEMEN. DANCES AND MUSICAL PERFORMANCES PROVIDED ENTERTAINMENT FOR 
SERVICEMEN, AND THE COMMUNITY HOUSE ALSO PROVIDED THEM WITH A PLACE WHERE THEY 
COULD RELAX AND SLEEP. AFTER WW I, THE COMMUNITY HOUSE WAS USED BY THE AMERICAN 
LEGION AND THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.  DURING WORLD WAR II, THE BUILDING WAS USED 
AGAIN AS A USO. MANHATTAN’S PARKS AND RECREATION DEPT. USED THE BUILDING FOR 
ACTIVITIES FOR MANY YEARS, AND IT IS NOW PRIVATELY OWNED.



DOWNTOWN MANHATTAN HISTORIC DISTRICT, 1869
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2007
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE & COMMERCE

THE BUILDINGS IN DOWNTOWN MANHATTAN REFLECT THE LATE 19TH AND EARLY 20TH 
CENTURY DEVELOPMENT OF THE COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. CONSTRUCTION DATES WITHIN THE 
DISTRICT RANGE FROM THE 1860S THROUGH THE 1970S, WITH THE OLDEST BEING THE 
POWERS’ RESIDENCE ON HOUSTON STREET, BUILT 1869. SEVERAL OF THE EARLY 
COMMERCIAL STRUCTURES DATE TO THE 1880S.



SAMUEL HOUSTON HOUSE, BUILT 1857
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2007

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE, EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT, 
POLITICS/GOVERNMENT, & SIGNIFICANT PERSON 

THE HOUSE WAS BUILT IN 1857, WITH PLANS DRAWN BY JOHN SOUPINE, AND IT IS CONSTRUCTED 
OF LOCALLY QUARRIED LIMESTONE. IT SERVES AS AN EXAMPLE OF THE SETTLEMENT OF THE 
MANHATTAN AREA PRIOR TO THE CIVIL WAR. SAMUEL HOUSTON WAS AN EARLY KANSAS 
POLITICIAN, AND HE SERVED IN THE KANSAS LEGISLATURE AND SENATE, WHERE HE HELPED TO 
ESTABLISH KANSAS’ BORDERS AND TO WRITE THE STATE CONSTITUTION.  



HULSE-DAUGHTERS HOUSE, BUILT 1892
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2007

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE, EDUCATION, LAW, & COMMERCE

THE HOUSE IS A SHINGLE STYLE AND WAS DESIGNED BY HERMAN MCCURE HADLEY. THE HOUSE 
IS SIGNIFICANT BECAUSE OF ITS HAVING BEEN BUILT DURING KANSAS’ PROGRESSIVE ERA AND 
BECAUSE IT’S ALMOST PURE IN ARCHITECTURAL STYLE. THE HOUSE FEATURES A STONE FIRST 
FLOOR WITH ROMANESQUE ARCHES AND CHIMNEYS, TEXTURED SHINGLES ON THE SECOND 
FLOOR, AND A LACK OF EXTERIOR ORNAMENTATION. DAVID HULSE WAS A FURNITURE RETAILER 
AND BUSINESSMAN. CURTIS DAUGHTERS WAS AN ATTORNEY, WHO WAS ACTIVE IN THE 
REPUBLICAN PARTY AND SERVED ON THE KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS.



FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, BUILT 1859
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2008

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

THE FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH WAS FOUNDED BY REV. CHARLES E. BLOOD IN 1856, AND 
THE GOTHIC REVIVAL STYLE CHURCH BUILDING WAS CONSTRUCTED IN 1859. THE ORIGINAL 
1859 SECTION OF THE CHURCH IS THE OLDEST CHURCH BUILDING IN MANHATTAN. REV. BLOOD 
AND OTHER CHURCH LEADERS WERE ABOLITIONISTS, AND REV. BLOOD’S MOVE TO MANHATTAN 
WAS SPONSORED BY AN ORGANIZATION OPPOSED TO THE SPREAD OF SLAVERY TO NEW 
TERRITORIES.  



HOUSTON & PIERRE STREETS RESIDENTIAL HISTORIC DISTRICT, 
1866 - 1940
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2009
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

THE DISTRICT IS SIGNIFICANT FOR ITS REFLECTION OF THE COMMUNITY’S RESIDENTIAL 
BUILDING PATTERNS ASSOCIATED WITH MANHATTAN’S ECONOMIC GROWTH, RESULTING 
FROM ITS ROLE AS A RAILROAD MARKET CENTER, COUNTY SEAT, AND COLLEGE TOWN 
DURING THE LATE 19TH AND EARLY 20TH CENTURIES. THE OLDEST STRUCTURES WERE 
BUILT IN THE 1860S. THE DISTRICT INCLUDES BRICK SIDEWALKS AND STREETS, AND 
LIMESTONE CURBS, WHICH WERE INSTALLED IN 1904.



PERSONS BARN & GRANARY, BUILT 1860S
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2009

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE & AGRICULTURE

ENOCH PERSONS ESTABLISHED A FARMSTEAD ALONG ZEANDALE ROAD IN 1855, AND THE 
BARN AND GRANARY WERE BUILT IN THE 1860S. THE GROUND FLOOR OF THE BARN IS 
CONSTRUCTED OF LIMESTONE QUARRIED NEARBY, AND THE UPPER LEVEL IS BOARD AND 
BATTEN SIDING. THE GRANARY IS A ONE-AND-A-HALF STORY FRAME STRUCTURE WITH A 
LIMESTONE FOUNDATION. THE BARN AND GRANARY ARE A SIGNIFICANT EXAMPLE OF A 
BARNYARD GROUPING, ESTABLISHED BY IMMIGRANTS WHO HOMESTEADED IN RILEY COUNTY 
IN THE 1850S. 



STRASSER HOUSE, BUILT 1874
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2010

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

PHILLIPENA STRASSER, A GERMAN IMMIGRANT AND WIDOW, BUILT THE HOUSE IN 1874. THE 
HOUSE IS CONSTRUCTED OF LOCALLY QUARRIED ROUGH-CUT LIMESTONE AND IS AN EXAMPLE 
OF A GABLE-FRONT-AND-WING STONE HOUSE PROPERTY TYPE. THE STRASSER HOUSE WAS 
ONE OF A LIMITED NUMBER OF RESIDENCES CONSTRUCTED IN MANHATTAN’S WARD 2 AT THE 
TIME OF ITS CONSTRUCTION. IT IS NOW THE LAST REMAINING RESIDENCE ON ITS BLOCK, AS THE 
REST OF THE AREA WAS DEMOLISHED TO MAKE WAY FOR NEW DEVELOPMENTS.



ROCKY FORD SCHOOL, BUILT 1903 & REBUILT AFTER FIRE IN 1927
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2012

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE & EDUCATION

ORIGINALLY BUILT IN 1903, THE ONE-ROOM STONE SCHOOLHOUSE EDUCATED THE 
STUDENTS IN DISTRICT 70 THROUGH 1938. IT IS A CHARACTERISTIC EXAMPLE OF A 
KANSAS RURAL SCHOOL. THE BUILDING CONSISTS OF ONE LARGE SCHOOL ROOM WITH 
TWO ALCOVES AND FEATURES A BELFRY.



BETHEL A.M.E. CHURCH, BUILT 1927
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2012

AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ETHNIC HERITAGE
THE BETHEL A.M.E. CHURCH WAS ORGANIZED IN 1879, WHICH WAS AT THE TIME WHEN A 
LARGE CONTINGENT OF FORMER SLAVES LEFT THE SOUTH, KNOWN AS THE “GREAT EXODUS,” 
AND SETTLED IN THE MANHATTAN AREA TO START NEW LIVES. THE CONGREGATION INCREASED 
OVER THE YEARS, NECESSITATING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE LARGER, CURRENT BUILDING, 
WHICH WAS BUILT IN 1927. THE BETHEL A.M.E. CHURCH IS SIGNIFICANT BECAUSE CHURCHES 
WERE THE ONLY COMMUNITY INSTITUTIONS ENTIRELY CONTROLLED BY AFRICAN AMERICANS 
IN MANHATTAN. IN LATER YEARS, THE CONGREGATION WAS VERY ACTIVE IN MANHATTAN’S 
CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT.



SECOND (PILGRIM) BAPTIST CHURCH, BUILT 1917
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2012
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ETHNIC HERITAGE

THE SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH WAS ORGANIZED IN 1880, WHICH WAS AT THE TIME WHEN A LARGE 
CONTINGENT OF FORMER SLAVES LEFT THE SOUTH, KNOWN AS THE “GREAT EXODUS,” AND SETTLED IN 
THE MANHATTAN AREA TO START NEW LIVES. THE CHURCH WAS CONSTRUCTED IN 1917 AND WAS 
DESIGNED BY PROMINENT LOCAL ARCHITECT HENRY WINTER. THE SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH IS 
SIGNIFICANT BECAUSE CHURCHES WERE THE ONLY COMMUNITY INSTITUTIONS ENTIRELY CONTROLLED BY 
AFRICAN AMERICANS IN MANHATTAN. IN LATER YEARS, THE CONGREGATION WAS ACTIVE IN 
MANHATTAN’S CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT AND PARTICIPATED IN COMMUNITY DISCUSSIONS ABOUT RACIAL 
BARRIERS IN HOUSING.



DANIEL & MAUDE WALTERS HOUSE, BUILT 1928
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2012
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT, ARCHITECTURE

THE ONE-STORY LIMESTONE STRUCTURE WAS COMPLETED IN 1928 AND EXHIBITS ELEMENTS OF 
THE CRAFTSMAN STYLE AS WELL AS FEATURES OF TUDOR REVIVAL. THE HOUSE WAS DESIGNED 
BY DANIEL WALTERS, WHO WAS ALSO THE ORIGINAL OWNER AND WAS ONE OF THE EARLY 
GRADUATES OF KSAC’S ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM. DANIEL’S FATHER, JOHN D. WALTERS, HAD 
FOUNDED THE ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM AT KSAC. THE HOUSE WAS ONE OF THE FIRST BUILT 
IN THE EMERGING NEIGHBORHOODS OF MANHATTAN’S WESTERN EDGE THAT HAD BEEN MADE 
ACCESSIBLE BY THE NEW AUTOMOBILE.



BLUEMONT YOUTH CABIN, BUILT 1938
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2014

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ENTERTAINMENT/RECREATION, POLITICS/GOVERNMENT, & ARCHITECTURE

THE CABIN IS A TWO-STORY LIMESTONE STRUCTURE BUILT IN 1938 BY YOUTH EMPLOYED BY 
THE NATIONAL YOUTH ADMINISTRATION, WHICH WAS A PRESIDENT FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT 
NEW DEAL PROGRAM THAT EMPLOYED OLDER TEENS AND YOUNG ADULTS. STONE FOR THE 
CABIN WAS QUARRIED ON BLUEMONT HILL, AND 115 YOUTHS WERE INVOLVED IN THE 
CONSTRUCTION. ONCE COMPLETED, THE CABIN WAS USED BY THE BOY SCOUTS AND BY YOUTH 
OF THE NATIONAL YOUTH ADMINISTRATION. 



JESSE INGRAHAM HOUSE, BUILT 1867 
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES AND 
MANHATTAN REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2014

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE:  ARCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

JESSE INGRAHAM WAS AN EARLY SETTLER IN THE MANHATTAN AREA. HIS GABLE-FRONT 
TWO-STORY LIMESTONE HOUSE WAS COMPLETED IN 1867. HE WAS A PROMINENT MEMBER 
OF THE COMMUNITY, SERVING AS A COUNTY COMMISSIONER, CORONER, AND SCHOOL BOARD 
MEMBER. INGRAHAM’S FARM BORDERED THE KSU CAMPUS, AND SOME OF HIS DONATED 
FARMLAND IS NOW PART OF THE CAMPUS.



YOUNG BUCK SITE, PREHISTORIC ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITE
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2015

THE YOUNG BUCK SITE IS LOCATED ALONG WILDCAT CREEK. INVESTIGATIONS OF THE SITE 
INDICATE THAT INTACT EVIDENCE OF PAST HUMAN ACTIVITIES REMAIN AND HOLD THE 
POTENTIAL FOR YIELDING NEW INFORMATION ABOUT HOW EARLIER PEOPLES LIVED IN THIS 
AREA. EVIDENCE INDICATES THAT PEOPLES FROM THE MIDDLE WOODLAND PERIOD (A.D. 1 
– 600) USED THE SITE, AND ALSO NATIVE PEOPLES FROM THE CENTRAL PLAINS TRADITION 
LIVED IN THIS REGION A.D. 1000 – 1400.

AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHAEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC



FRANCIS BYRON (BARNEY) KIMBLE HOUSE, BUILT 1912
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2015
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE

THE TWO-STORY LIMESTONE QUEEN ANNE STYLE HOUSE IS A RARE EXAMPLE OF A 
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY THAT HAS RETAINED ITS SECONDARY BUILDINGS, WHICH HELPS 
RESIDENTS TO APPRECIATE AND INTERPRET LIFE IN EARLY MANHATTAN. THE HOUSE 
RETAINS ITS ORIGINAL HARDWOOD FLOORING, INTERIOR WOODWORK, INTERIOR DOORS 
AND POCKET DOORS, DOOR HARDWARE, PLASTER WALLS, AND MAIN FLOOR FIREPLACE.  
BARNEY AND MARY ANN KIMBLE LIVED IN THE HOUSE IN THEIR LATER YEARS.   



LANDMARK WATER TOWER, BUILT 1922
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2017

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT, ENGINEERING
AS THE MANHATTAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPED AND EXPANDED, THE LANDMARK WATER 
TOWER PLAYED AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN PROVIDING WATER SERVICE TO THE TOWN’S WESTERN 
EDGE. THE STANDPIPE WAS MANUFACTURED BY THE PITTSBURGH-DES MOINES STEEL 
COMPANY AND SHIPPED TO MANHATTAN IN PIECES AND ASSEMBLED ON SITE. THE 
CYLINDRICAL STANDPIPE IS TOPPED BY A CONICAL-SHAPED ROOF THAT FEATURES A BALL-
TIPPED SPIRE AT THE PEAK. THE EXTERIOR INCLUDES A STEEL STAIRCASE THAT WRAPS AROUND 
IT AND LEADS TO AN OBSERVATION LEVEL JUST BELOW THE CONICAL ROOF. ORIGINALLY, THE 
STAIRCASE AND OBSERVATION LEVEL WERE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AND PROVIDED SPECTACULAR 
VIEWS OF MANHATTAN.



PIONEER LOG CABIN, BUILT 1916
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2018
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE

THE PIONEER LOG CABIN IS LOCATED IN MANHATTAN’S CITY PARK. IT WAS BUILT IN 1916 BY 
THE RILEY COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY TO SERVE AS A MUSEUM. THE CABIN WAS BUILT 
WITHOUT USE OF A NAIL, BOLT, STEEL, IRON, OR OTHER CONTRIVANCE AND WAS DONE LIKE AN 
OLD-FASHIONED HOUSE-RAISING WITH “OLD SETTLERS” WORKING TO HEW THE LOGS. THE 
CABIN WAS FORMALLY DEDICATED ON OCT. 5, 1916, AS A MEMORIAL TO THE PIONEERS WHO 
SETTLED THE COUNTY AND LAID THE FOUNDATIONS FOR THE CITY OF MANHATTAN.



HARTFORD HOUSE, BUILT 1855
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2019
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT & ARCHITECTURE
THE HARTFORD HOUSE IS ONE OF 10 PREFABRICATED WOOD-FRAME HOMES THAT THE 
STEAMSHIP HARTFORD BROUGHT FROM OHIO IN 1855 TO THE AREA THAT WOULD BECOME 
MANHATTAN. THE PREFABRICATED, ONE-ROOM HOMES PROVIDED TEMPORARY SHELTER FOR 
THE EARLY SETTLERS WHO CAME WITH THE CINCINNATI AND KANSAS LAND COMPANY. THE 
HOUSE HAD BEEN LOCATED ON COLORADO ST. AND HAD BEEN ENCOMPASSED BY ADDITIONS 
OVER THE YEARS. WHEN THE STRUCTURE WAS SLATED FOR DEMOLITION IN 1971, THE 
SURROUNDING ADDITIONS WERE CAREFULLY REMOVED, AND THE HARTFORD HOUSE 
COMPONENTS WERE DISASSEMBLED AND THEN REASSEMBLED IN 1974 ON THE GROUNDS OF 
THE RILEY COUNTY HISTORICAL MUSEUM. IT IS THE ONLY KNOWN HOUSE OF THE ORIGINAL 
10.



WOLF HOUSE HISTORIC DISTRICT, BUILT 1868 - 1902
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2019
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: SETTLEMENT, COMMERCE, CONSERVATION, & ARCHITECTURE
THE WOLF HOUSE HISTORIC DISTRICT INCLUDES THE WOLF HOUSE MUSEUM, THE MANSFIELD HOUSE, THE 
MOSES COTTAGE, AND THE WOLF PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO. THE WOLF HOUSE AND THE MANSFIELD HOUSE 
ARE IN THEIR ORIGINAL LOCATIONS, AND THEY ARE EXCELLENT EXAMPLES OF EARLY STONE STRUCTURES IN 
MANHATTAN AND ARE REPRESENTATIVE WORKS OF MASTER STONE MASONS. THE MOSES COTTAGE AND THE 
WOLF PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO WERE BOTH MOVED TO THEIR CURRENT LOCATIONS BY LUCILE WOLF IN 
1957. THE MOSES COTTAGE WAS BUILT IN 1870 BY FLORA MOSES, WHO CAME TO THE AREA AS PART OF THE 
FREE STATE MOVEMENT. THE WOLF PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO WAS OPERATED BY MAX WOLF FOR 54 YEARS, 
AND THE STUDIO WAS MOVED IN ORDER TO CREATE PARKING FOR THE RILEY CO. COURTHOUSE AND 
CARNEGIE LIBRARY.



AVALON APARTMENT BUILDING, BUILT 1890
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2019
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE

THE AVALON STARTED OUT AS A SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSE, BUILT CIRCA 1890, AND WAS 
EXPANDED AND CONVERTED TO APARTMENTS IN THE 1920S. THE PRAIRIE SCHOOL STYLE 
BUILDING HAS TWO APARTMENT UNITS PER FLOOR. THE FRONT FAÇADE IS CHARACTERIZED BY 
TWO-STORY STACKED PORCHES WITH ARCHED OPENINGS. THE APARTMENT INTERIORS FEATURE 
PLASTER WALLS AND CEILINGS, WOOD FLOORS AND TRIM, WOOD STAIRS, WOOD WINDOWS, AND 
ORIGINAL PANELED WOOD DOORS. THE BATHROOMS HAVE ORIGINAL CAST-IRON BATHTUBS, 
AND SOME HAVE ORIGINAL LIGHT FIXTURES. 



F. B. FORRESTER HOUSE, BUILT 1916
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2021
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE

THE CRAFTSMAN STYLE HOUSE WAS BUILT IN 1916 TO BE THE HOME OF FORREST AND 
BLANCHE FORRESTER. BOTH THE EXTERIOR AND THE INTERIOR INCLUDE MANY ELEMENTS OF 
THE CRAFTSMAN STYLE. INTERIOR FEATURES INCLUDE A BRICK FIREPLACE FLANKED BY BUILT-
INS, FRENCH DOORS, COFFERED CEILINGS, AND WOOD COLUMNS. FORREST WAS A PHARMACIST 
AND OPERATED THE PALACE DRUGSTORE, WHICH WAS AN AGGIEVILLE ICON. BLANCHE WAS 
INVOLVED WITH THE ARTS AND WROTE EXTENSIVELY FOR HOME MAGAZINES.



DAWSON’S CONOCO SERVICE STATION, BUILT 1967
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2021
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE

DAWSON’S CONOCO SERVICE STATION WAS CONSTRUCTED IN 1967 BY THE CONTINENTAL 
OIL COMPANY, A.K.A. CONOCO, ALONG U.S. HIGHWAY 40, WHICH FOLLOWED POYNTZ 
AVE. IN YEARS PAST. THE BUILDING REFLECTS THE MODERN STYLE AND FEATURES AN 
EMPHASIS ON GLASS AND NATURAL LIGHT, CONCRETE AS A CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL, A 
LARGELY OPEN INTERIOR, AND STRONG HORIZONTAL LINES. THE BUILDING MAINTAINS A 
HIGH DEGREE OF HISTORIC AND ARCHITECTURAL INTEGRITY.



FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH, BUILT 1908
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2022
AREA OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE

ORIGINALLY BUILT IN 1908, THE ARCHITECT WAS J. C. HOLLAND, WHO ALSO DESIGNED 
THE RILEY COUNTY COURTHOUSE, AND THE CHURCH WAS INTENTIONALLY DESIGNED TO 
BE HARMONIOUS WITH THE NEARBY CARNEGIE LIBRARY AND THE COURTHOUSE. 
ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS OCCURRED IN 1938 AND 1962. THE 1960S RENOVATIONS, 
DESIGNED BY RAY LIPPENBERGER, REFLECT A DESIRE TO MODERNIZE AND ATTRACT A NEW 
GENERATION OF CHURCH-GOERS.   



VIKING MANUFACTURING COMPANY, BUILT 1946
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2022
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ARCHITECTURE, INDUSTRY

THE VIKING MANUFACTURING COMPANY, WHICH MANUFACTURED FARM EQUIPMENT, 
BUILT A 20,000 SQ. FT. FACILITY IN MANHATTAN IN 1946, WHICH WAS THE FIRST MAJOR 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT FOLLOWING WORLD WAR II AND WAS THE START OF 
A POST-WAR BUILDING BOOM IN MANHATTAN. THE BUILDING WAS CONSTRUCTED IN THE 
ART DECO/STREAMLINE MODERNE STYLE AND IS IMPORTANT FOR ITS ARCHITECTURE AND 
ITS INDUSTRY. 



YUMA STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT, BUILT 1904 - 1941
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, 2023
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: ETHNIC HERITAGE, SOCIAL HISTORY

THE STRUCTURES WITHIN THE DISTRICT’S BOUNDARIES PLAYED AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN 
MANHATTAN’S BLACK COMMUNITY AND SERVED AS THE HUB FOR SOCIAL, CULTURAL, AND 
POLITICAL EVENTS. DOUGLASS SCHOOL WAS ONCE A SEGREGATED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, AND 
DOUGLASS COMMUNITY CENTER WAS BUILT DURING WORLD WAR II TO FUNCTION AS A USO 
FOR NONWHITE SERVICEMEMBERS. THE NEIGHBORHOOD ALSO PLAYED A SIGNIFICANT ROLE 
DURING THE CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT OF THE 1960S. IN 1968, DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
GAVE AN IMPROMPTU SPEECH AT THE SECOND (PILGRIM) BAPTIST CHURCH.


